

**Pittsburgh
Testing
Laboratory**

December 9, 1982

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Mr. Thomas T. Martin
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Inspection No. 82-02

Dear Mr. Martin:

In response to your letter dated November 15, 1982, regarding the above mentioned inspection report, we offer the following explanations to the noncompliance items mentioned in Appendix-A-Notice of Violations.

We will explain in order as they appear in Appendix A:

A. 10 CFR 20.201 (b): Violation is denied. See attached Radiation Survey Report and RR-16 report for helper on May 4, 1982. Records were on file.

B. 10 CFR 20.401(b): Violation is admitted. This violation refers to a specific radiographer not submitting his records to our Philadelphia office. Records are now on file in Philadelphia as well as Pittsburgh. This violation has been corrected.

C. 10 CFR 34.33 (b): Violation is admitted. This violation refers to a trainee not completing his dosimeter pencil records for May, 1982. These records are now up to date in our files. Violation has been corrected.

On November 3, 1982, our Assistant Radiological Safety Coordinator visited our Philadelphia district for their annual audit. The above items were reviewed with our Philadelphia Radiation Safety Officer and Supervisor. He reviewed with them the importance of completing all records accurately and promptly. We trust that these type violations will not occur in the future.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

W.H. Levelius
Vice President

8301260405 830119
NMS LIC30
37-00276-25 PDR

ELA/WHL/bdm

cc: PTL, Philadelphia

850 POPLAR STREET • PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15220 • (412) 922-4000 • TELEX: PTL PQH 866735

SERVING WORLDWIDE THROUGH FIFTY FACILITIES

PHILA. PA

UTILIZATION & DOSIMETER RECORD

- Week of 5-2-82

NAME John W. Audin FILM BADGE NO. 004 FILM BADGE DATE 4-5-82

ANCH OFFICE PHILA., PA DOSIMETER PENCIL NO. 8714C

NOTE: INDICATE DAYS NOT WORKING WITH SEALED SOURCES BY "N" FOR NO EXPOSURE "O" .004

DATE		2	3	4	5	6	7	8
DAY		SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
RECORD IN MR DAILY DOSE		N MR	N MR	4 MR	N MR	N MR	N MR	N MR
MODEL NO. OF EXP. DEVICE				1250				
SERIAL NO. OF EXP. DEVICE				12				
SURVEY READINGS	START OF SHIFT	MR/HR	MR/HR	35 MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR
	BEFORE AND AFTER LUNCH	MR/HR	MR/HR	1/1	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR
	END OF SHIFT	MR/HR	MR/HR	35 MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR
	VEHICLE	MR/HR	MR/HR	-2 MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR	MR/HR
LOCATION OF WORK	SURVEY METER NO.			4019				
	JOB NO.			PH-1082				
	CITY			LANDSVILLE				
	STATE			PA.				

*SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT MY EXPOSURE DEVICE WAS SURVEYED AFTER EACH EXPOSURE AND IN THE OFF AND/OR SHIELDED POSITION.